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Eleanor Lott

From: Maimo, Angela [angela.maimo@intelsat.com]

Sent:  Thursday, May 15, 2008 5:23 PM

To: Eleanor Lott

Subject: RE: Intelsat LLC/SES-LIC-20080512-00596, E080108

Eleanor,

Please see below, with the additional digit.
3M86G7W, 7M62G7W, 56K08G7W
Thanks so much.

Regards,

Angela

From: Eleanor Lott [mailto:Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, 15 May, 2008 4:43 PM

To: Maimo, Angela

Subject: RE: Intelsat LLC/SES-LIC-20080512-00596, E080108

Thank You for the information requested, but the emission is still not correct missing a digit recheck and submit
again correct emission designator?

Thanks
Eleanor

From: Maimo, Angela [mailto:angela.maimo@intelsat.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 3:04 PM

To: Eleanor Lott

Cc: Crandall, Susan

Subject: RE: Intelsat LLC/SES-LIC-20080512-00596, E080108

Dear Ms. Lott,

Thank you very much for your email regarding the Intelsat application call sign E080108.
Per our phone conversation, this is to confirm the correct format for the designation of emission in this application
as follows:

3MBG7TW
T™MBG7W
56K0G7W

The above emission designators replace the ones previously submitted in the Intelsat application.
We greatly appreciate the opportunity you've provided to take care of this issue.

Best regards,

Angela Maimo

Manager, Spectrum Engineering
Intelsat

3400 International Drive, NW
Washington, D.C. 20008-3006
(o) +1 202 944 7538
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(f) +1 202 944 7870
(m) +1 202 361 1311
angela.maimo @intelsat.com

From: Eleanor Lott [mailto:Eleanor.Lott@fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, 15 May, 2008 1:12 PM

To: Crandall, Susan

Subject: Re: Intelsat LLC/SES-LIC-20080512-00596, E080108

Helle Ms Crandall,

The above reference application for MOD filed on May 12t your application is Emission Designators are
incorrect can you please verify these emissions (3M862G7W, 7M624G7W, 56KG7W), and submit the
correct ones for this application MOD or your application will be return as defective as filed. Please fell free
to contact me with any questions on the matter 202-418-0728.

Thank you,

Eleanor M. Lott

Intelsat is the world's leading provider of fixed satellite services. Real-time, co

For more information about Intelsat, visit www.intelsat.com.

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain co
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